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4\\ STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

O o A September 26, 1336 HOBBS, NEW MEXIEO 86240
(505) 333-6161

Hondc Drilling Company
P.0. Drawer 2516
Midland, TX 79702-2516

Re: Application for Permit to Drill
Chevron State #1-E
Section 8, T16S, R33E
Gentleren:

The above application was submitted with a field designation

of SE Anderson Ranch with 80 acres dedicated. You will notice
that we have changed the field designation to lorth Sanmal Penn
since your location is within 1 mile of this pool. This pool
is on 40-acre spacing.

If you have questions concerning this change, please feel free
to contact Evelyn Downs of this office.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed

cc: File



